TOWN Or PALM Br.ACH

Information for Town Council Meeting on: June 12, °024

To:  Mayor and Town Council
Via:  Kirk Blouin, Town Manager / Wayne Bergman, Director of Planning, Zoning & Building
From: Michelle Sentmanat, Business Service Supervisor in PZB

Re:  Waiver of Town Code Section 18-237, For Building Permit Extension at 200 Via Bellaria,
B-19-78111 and B-19-78112.

Date: May 21, 2024

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Town Council consider the request from Gene Parker with Hedrick
Brothers Construction, regarding a fourth time extension in which to complete the remodel of a
single-family residence and cabana at 200 Via Bellaria and to extend the permit by and
additional twelve months — until July 4, 2025.

“TNERAL INFORMATION
‘The subject property is a Landmarked property.

The current owner is Victor Spilotro, who purchased the property in January of 2015. The
original building permit was issued on August 16, 2016, for a duration of 16 months. In
December of 2018 the project went to the Town Council for a first-time extension request for a
duration of 24 months. Due to the size of the home being renovated (6,555 sq. ft.), the duration
of the construction is limited by Town Code 18-237 to 30 months. The permit will expire on
February 16, 2020. Extension was granted. There were two change of contractors in 2019. The
first to owner/builder in January 2019 and then to Hedrick Brothers in March of 2019. Attorney
Maura Ziska requested at the December 2019 Town Council meeting an additional time
extension through February 15, 2021, which was granted. Hedrick Brothers in February 2023
requested the third time extension and were granted through July 4, 2024. At this time, Hedrick
Brothers has sent a detailed letter dated May 20, 2024, explaining several factors for their request
of a fourth time extension which includes delays on procurement of items and long lead times on
specialized ite ;. The revised construction schedule shows that the project should be completed
by July 4, 2025.

The applicant appears to have complied with all new requirements for neighbor notice.

Attachments: Letter from Hedrick Brothers Construction, (Extensive Construction Schedule
Available for Review in PZB Offices)
Permit Summary for the Property
Property Appraiser Details for the Property



May 20, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman, MCP, LEED-AP
Town of Palm Beach

Planning, Zoning, Building

360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: Permit # B-19-78111
Permit # B-19-78112
200 Via Bellaria, Palm Beach
Permit Extension Request

Dear Wayne Bergman,

The residence in discussion today is a landmarked Maurice Fatio home, built in 1928 at 200 Via Bellaria. As
most in Palm Beach know, there is a great deal of planning to execute a historical renovation project, updating
the home with modern day amenities. Retaining the charm of the old home, whilst integrating highly resolved
millwork, stone and other finish packages has required time to plan and execute properly. Incorporating HVAC,
Electrical, Plumbing, and Low Voltage into the original framing in the attic has 2en challenging on the design
and coordination side as well. We are also executing a design that is highly resolved and this planning and
detailing has taken additional time. There have been many instances where we have gotten to a point where
we have had to reverse and demo existing conditions, prior renovations, and encumbrances, before moving
forward again.

We are at a place, where every item that needs direction on the project has been identified and scheduled for
decision-making, and while there are still delays on procurement of items and long lead times on specialized
items. We have seen the momentum on the project shift in a positive direction and walls are being closed and
areas scheduled for completion and punch out. We foresee having completion of elements required for TCO by
the End of October- Early November, with secondary areas finishing in January or February.

The Schedule attached details the planned progression of construction operations through the site in a well-
thought-out and comprehensive manner. All executable items on the project schedule are tied directly to logic
that has been derived from subcontractor buy-in on installation times and current procurement durations, and
decision-making predecessors. This step-by-step schedule incorporates all aspects of the process and holds
the contractor, subcontractors, owner, and design team fully and individually accountable for their parts in this
process.

We have 5 distinct areas in this project that are all at different stages of construction. MEP Roughs have been
completed and are ready for Plaster Walls to begin in a few parts of the house, while most of the pro| tyis
white walled and ready for cabinetry installation in others. Some Areas already have cabinetry and other
finishes completed, waiting for singular items to complete the space. We are well into the finishing stage of
the houses on the interiors, and are all lined up to complete the sitework and hardscapes on the exterior. We
are anticipating the exterior work to be completed by the end of August (before season begins), with the
interior renovations substantially complete the 4" quarter of this year and into the beginning of the 15 quarter
next year. We are in the final stage of selections and shop drawing approvals that will propel us to attaining
our completion goals.



Although there have been many factors that have come into play, resulting in this delay of overall completion,
Hedrick Brothers, Smith Architectural Group, and the Owner have come together and are pushing for
expediency in the completion of this beautiful landmark home. The team is requesting an extension through
July 4, 2025, to complete this Highiy-Resolved Project.

In closing, Hedrick Brothers when given the extension, will complete the project at 200 Via Bellaria on or
before July 4, 2025.

GenePa resident Luxury Residential Division Michael Fearson, Froject manager

(Date) (Date)



May 20, 2024

Mr. Wayne Bergman, MCP, LEED-AP
Town of Palm Beach

Planning, Zoning, Building

360 S. County Road

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: Permit # B-19-78111
Permit # B-19-78112
200 Via Bellaria, Palm Beach
Nuisance Mitigation Measures

Dear Wayne Bergman,

In asking for a time extension for the Project at 200 Via Bellaria, we realize the impact that this has on the
neighbors. We seek to maintain our efforts to minimize the nuisance that would be caused by operations on
site, and are planning to continue going above and beyond. We realize that we will be approaching the
beginning of the season. We have been an extremely conscientious neighbor through the building process and
our track record of being respectful to not only the rules of the town, but also the comfort of the neighbors has
been unmatched. The property owner has made it a point to accommodate any needs of the neighbors, and
we share that same mindset.

Firstly, Visually we have made it a point to have the exterior fagade of the house, especially the front elevation
at a completed stage in the next three months. This allows for less impact visually as a result of our
operations. We have screenings currently up that will continue to be in place until the town would like us to
take them down. With the Driveway being completed and protected by mid-August, we can either leave up
the screenings or take them down. We will have large plantings finished by then and will be in the process of
putting in small plantings. Visually the exterior will appear complete by the end of August.

Secondly, Parking is always a concern of the town and its residents. We have a process in place currently that
shuttles cars in from parking lots in West Palm to limit congestion on the street and visual cues of construction
as much as practically possible. We have used this system of Hedrick Brothers Owned shuttles on projects in
town and other companies, seeing this success and improved neighbor relations, have emulated our system.
There is a great benefit to shuttling in workers for project speed and for the comfort of the neighbors. We also
have 3 parking passes on the street, but we try to limit the street parking to as few cars as possible. We will
continue those efforts.

Ly, »Pollut 1 is mit edbyourr nent “thesi We bt e n

to Palm Beach for the atmosphere as well as for a sense of peace and quiet. Most of the houses around us
have had renovations or new builds occur on the property within the last few years, and they intend to enjoy
the peace and quiet in their houses this season. There is limited ‘loud work” through mid-August, with NO
loud work after September. We specifically made this a priority, as detailed in the task management of our
schedule.



We engage in positive relations with the neighbors, always smiling and waving and making their ingress and
egress a priority over our operations, especially during deliveries to the site. We have made ourselves
approachable to the neighbors and they are comfortable coming to us or the property owner with any
concerns that they may have. Any inconveniences that we have caused, have been resolved expediently and
professionally.

We understand that the process is stressful for those who live around the Site, and we want to foster a
positive relationship not only between ourselves and the neighbors, but also with the property owner and his
future neighbors.

We look forward to completing this project and maintaining the relations with the neighbors and the Palm
Beach community as a whole. Any and all nuisance mitigation efforts detailed above and any addit 1al
measures that Hedrick Brothers does as standard practice are seen as investments in community relations.

Gene Pa.ic., v o v wiu 1 rvuiuciie munary oudential Division Mucniaer rearsun, rioject vianagen

(Date) (Date)



May 17, 2024

Palm Beach, FL 33480

Re: Permit # B-19-78111
Permit # B-19-78112

200 Via Bellaria, Palm Beach
Permit Extension Request- Town Council Meeting June 12t

Dear ,

Smith Architectural Group inc and Hedrick Brothers are requesting a time extension for the scheduled
completion of the project at 200 Via Bellaria in the June 12" Town Council Meeting.

The residence in discussion is a landmarked Maurice Fatio home, built in 1928. There is a great deal of
planning to execute a historical renovation project, updating the home with modern day amenities. Retaining
the charm of the old home, whilst integrating highly resolved millwork, stone and other finish packages has
required time to plan and execute properly. Incorporating HVAC, Electrical, Plumbing, and Low Voltage into the
original framing in the attic has been challenging on the design and coordination side as well. We are also
executing a design that is highly resolved and this planning and detailing has  :en additional time.

As a team, we are at a place where every item that needs direction on the pr :ct has been identified and is
scheduled for decision-making. We have seen the momentum on the project shift in a positive direction and
walls are being closed and areas scheduled for completion and punch out. The Exterior of the project is
progressing and finishes are being completed, so that the exterior will appear finished by this season.

Although there have been many factors that have come into play, resulting in this delay of overall completion,
Hedrick Brothers, Smith Architectural Group, and the Owner have come together and are pushing for
expediency in the completion of this beautiful landmark home. The team is requesting an extension through
July 4th, 2025, to complete this Highly-Resolved Project.

In closing, Hedrick Brothers when given the extension, will complete the project at 200 Via Bellaria on or
before July 4th, 2025.

Gene Parker, COO and President Luxury Residential Division Michael Pearson, rroject Manager

(Date) (Date)



























